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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	May 9, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending May 13, 2025

This warrant list represents one check run and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 987577-987729 6,381,509.57 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7093-7101 7,222,256.88 $      

Total Disbursements: 13,603,766.45 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 2,488,692.17 $    

Fund 1300 6,326,574.00 $    

Fund 2930 3,950.00 $           

Fund 3611 39,915.57 $         

Fund 3721 42,995.00 $         

Fund 3723 2,631.70 $           

Fund 3724 176,477.68 $       

Fund 3725 26,938.35 $         

Fund 3904 1,750,575.66 $    

Fund 3905 7,541.90 $           

Fund 3937 528,537.91 $       

Fund 4100 742,817.62 $       

Fund 4210 106,375.29 $       

Fund 4220 9.79 $                  

Fund 4230 2,214.00 $           

Fund 7111 1,006,604.06 $    

Fund 7130 8,218.91 $           

Fund 7921 229,363.44 $       

Fund 7922 8,847.02 $           

Fund 7923 2,922.64 $           

Fund 8710 3,252.40 $           

Fund 8915 97,989.35 $         

Fund 9210 321.99 $              
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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